# The New York Public Library Humanities and Social Sciences Library Manuscripts and Archives Division

**Miscellaneous Collections: Subjects** 

# **Table of Contents**

Account Books Box	3
Agriculture Box	3
American Loyalists Box	3
Art and Architecture Boxes	4
Bibliography Box	5
Communications Box	6
Cookery Box	6
Drama Boxes	6
Economics Box	8
Education Box	8
Indians Boxes	9
Literature Boxes	11
Magic Box	12
Medicine Box	12
Philology Box	
Poetry Box	
Religion Boxes	
Quakers (Society of Friends) Miscellaneous Collection Box	17
Mormon Miscellaneous Collection Box	17
Science Boxes – Individuals	
Science Boxes – Subjects	
Slavery Box	
Societies Box	
Sports Box	
Theater Boxes	21
World War I Boxes	23
World War II Boxes	24
Miscellaneous Subjects Box	25

## **Account Books Box**

Aymar & Quereau. Receipt book, 1795-1800

Carpenter's accounts (New York, NY), 1814-1819

Citizen (ship). Accounts and invoices of a voyage to China, 1828

Dearborn, Sewall. Accounts, 1811-1829

Elwood, Hezekiah. Colchester, NY. Day book P. 1835-1840

Gurnsey. Account Books, Rochester, NY, 1856

Hendrickson, George F. Account book, 1839-1858 (New York, N.Y.)

Maltby, Erastus. Account book, 1847-1869 (Taunton, Mass.)

Rausch, Frederick. Receipted bills, 1797-1810

Taft, Arnold. Account book, Mendon, Mass., 1844-1903

Unidentified account book of accounts with various ships, 1832

Unidentified account book recording sale of hardware items, New York, NY, 1762

Unidentified account book, 1833-1834

Unidentified account book, 1835-1840

Unidentified account book, New York, 1850

Unidentified account book. Pages for 1822-1824

Unidentified account fragments

## **Agriculture Box**

<u>Fol</u>	
1	Decker, Frank Norton  Historical background; arts, skills and needs of ancient and modern farming. Typescript, 1961. 55 p.
2	Institute of American Poultry Industries Petition to the Carnegie Corporation for a grant, 1934.
3	Seabrook, Whitemarsh Benjamin.  Notes about Sea Island Cotton plant from Seabrook's <i>Memoir on the Origin, Cultivation and Uses of Cotton</i> , 1844. Typescript, 8 p.
	2

## **American Loyalists Box**

<u>Box</u>	<u>Fol</u>	
1	1	Auchmuty, Robert. Memorial, March 8, 1784.
	2	Colden, David. Typed transcript of letter from Colden in London, to his wife, Nancy, June 27 <sup>th</sup> , 1784. Original in the Minnesota Historical Society.
	3	Connecticut – North Haven. A.D.S., 1778 Feb. 12 by the inhabitants of North Haven to John Martin,
	4	Cooke, Charles. Philadelphia. Petition to the President and Executive Council of Pennsylvania, March 24, 1780.
	5	Dotten, James. Memorial, April 6, 1786 (photostat).
	6	Gallison, John. Letter to the town of Marblehead, Mass. Jan. 5, 1775.
	7	Gt. Britain – Loyalist Commission
	8	Humphreys, James. Letter of April 8, 1779
	9	Jones, Nicholas. Pardon issued to Jones by George III, February 1, 1777.
	10	Miscellaneous
	11	Muster rolls (information regarding location of)
	12	New York – King's County. Deposition by Henry Swartwout, June 7, 1781.
	13	New York – Queen's County

# **Art and Architecture Boxes**

<u>Box</u> 1	Folder 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Architecture. Staircase construction, 1868 Art galleries Art miscellany Artists Autographs Baring-Gould, Sabine Bowdoin, W. G. Browning, Eunice Century Association exhibit, 1904
	11	DeVoe, F.W. & Co.
	12	Moffit, John M.
	13	National Academy of Design
	14	Naval history illustrations
2	1	Newell, Peter
	2	Parrott, John Horton Penmanship specimens
	3	·
	4	Guernsey, Rocellus S.
	5	Rigby, John Troughton, T.
	6	Miscellaneous
	7	Pompadour, Jeanne Antoinette, Marquise de
	8	Putnam, G.P. & Co.
	9 10	Rueff, A. E.
	10	Skandinavische Götter (Scandinavian Gods), early 19 <sup>th</sup> century colored drawings
		Smolin, Nat C.
	12	Uhl, S. Jerome
	13	Van Rensselaer, Mariana Griswold

## **Bibliography Box**

<u>Box</u> Fol Adelman, Maxwell Harold Receipts and other minutiae reflecting costs involved in an individual's writing and publishing projects. 2 Bason, Frederick Letter and mss. "Film Stars - Book Collectors" 1933 3 Bray, Thomas Bibliotheca Americana. Catalogs of the Libraries sent in to America, in order to promote all the parts of useful and necessary knowledge, 1700 (?) 50 II. Transcript. 4 Compton, F. E. Richard Rogers Bowker Memorial Lecture: "Subscription Books" 1939. Printed pamphlet and typescript. 5 Friedland, Louis S. Letters to him as general editor of Scholars Facsimiles and Reprints, 1936-1949. 73 6 Gee, Edward The Catalogue of All Ye Discourses Published against Popery during the Reign of King James Ye Second... 11 leaves, undated. 7 Guthrie, James Correspondence with Harry B. Weiss and manuscript "Intaglio Plate-Books." 8 Hughon, M. A. List of books in his collection. 3-16-1904 From Ford Collection. On pages removed from a letterpress copybook. In French. 19<sup>th</sup> century. 9 McMurtrie, Douglas C. Bibliography of American imprints 10 Mather family List of titles of books by the Mather family. 66 pages. Location of books in Mass. Libraries is indicated. 11 Miscellany Catalogue of maps from the Collection of the Duke of Hamilton (?) 4 p. Ford Collection Letter to Dr. Purple, Nov. 29, 1864 re list of subscribers to the "Private Library" Hahlo, Arthur H. Letter July 18, 1913 Gutenberg-Gesellschaft, Mainz. Two letters to Mead, H.R. (Huntington Library), 1938, Haverty, P.M. List of books sold to Lieut. Sweeney, May 12, 1854, New York. Holograph index to a book (Sabin Collection) Receipts Wheelock, Edward. Letter, July 24, 1911 to Edward Turnbull, founder of the Walpole Galleries 12 Printing – Stereotyping

Letter and manuscript 1759

13 **Typophiles** 

Miscellany, 1932-1933

14 Warde, Frederick (production manager Oxford University Press).

Letters, 1923-1932, from Paul Koch, T.M. Cleland, W.A. Diggins, J. Van Krimpen, A.W. Pollard, and D.B. Updike.

#### **Communications Box**

- 1 Note sur les communications par terre et par eau
- 2 Plainfield (N.J.) Radio Association. Correspondence, 1922.
- 3 Van Orden, William A. Telegraphy certificates, 1871, 1905

## **Cookery Box**

1-8	Mexican Recipes 18 <sup>th</sup> -19 <sup>th</sup> centuries
9	Memorandum book containing recipes kept by Maria Ford.
10	Memorandum book 1783 containing cooker and medicinal recipes
11	Miscellaneous recipes

#### **Drama Boxes**

1	1	Aeschylus. Notebook containing <i>The Seven Against Thebes</i> as translated by Prof.
		[W. R.] Paton, 18 In unknown hand.

Burdette, Robert J. (1844–1914). *R.S.V.P.* A play accompanied by the author's letter of transmittal to Jeanie Jewell Hotchkiss. 1880 Oct 2.

Colton, John. Rain. Act I of the play adapted from W. Somerset Maugham's story, "Miss Thompson."

3 pp. 1-30 4 pp. 31-60 5 pp. 91-103

Euripides. Medea (Act II)

6 Granville-Barker, Harley. "Tennyson, Swinburne, Meredith – And the Theatre" (I. The Essay on Comedy and the Author), Carbon typescript.

Hale, Nathan M. A Dialogue by N. M. Hale for Society Exhibition, 1802, Aug., in the form of a 2 Act play, p. 1-33. Also "A lampoon on the prevailing political and religious sentiments of the day. Mar. 1803 by S. D. Burbank, p. 34-44.

8 Hannigan, Stephen I. "A Notable Performance - Booth and Salvini in *Othello*." Carbon typescript. 1922

9 Platt, Charles D. "Hewers of Wood or Near to Nature's Heart."

10 Razovsky, Cecilia. "I-19, or The Council Lends a Hand" 1926

Sweatman, William P. "Home Scenes, or After the Election." "Old Grey Goose." "The Western Delegate."

12 Totteau, J. B. "Billy's Folks." Script.

13 Welcker, Adair. "Louis 16<sup>th</sup>"

Ducange, Victor. "Fate of Calas." Adapted from the French. Produced at Surrey, also reviewed there, 1835. See: "The Stage" in *Cyclopaedia a Bibliography of Plays* by Ronald Clanence. London, 1909.

Grosette, Henry Willliam (?) "The Travellers Benighted, or The Bleeding Nun of Lindenburgh." Watermark, 1815. 40 pp.

Morton, C.T. (?) "Town and Country, or Which is Best?" Act I, Scene 2. 4 pp.

4 Richinos, Peter. "The Strange Gentleman."

5 Sheridan, Richard Brinsley. "The Critic." Comedy. Act I, Scene 1. 7 pp. 18.5 cm.

Bakshy, Alexander, translator. "Falcons and Ravens" from the Russian play by Alexander I. Sumbatov and V.I. Nemirovich-Danchenko.

7 Corneille, Pierre. "The Cid." A Tragedy. Translated into English. 5 acts. 46 pp.

Fernández de Moratín, Nicolás, 1737-1780. *Guzman the Brave or The First Siege of Gibralter*. 81 pp. Watermark, 1801. English translation.

	9	Piron, Alexis. "Gustavus Vasa." A tragedy. 1733. Translated into English. 5 acts. 59 pp.
	10	Power, Tyrone. "Born to Good Luck, or the Irishman's Fortune." Later copy.
	11	Salten, Felix. "Life's Importance." Translated by Hugh de Selincourt.
3	1	Anonymous. "Los Piris chasqueados, osea El abate Pirracas" One-act farce.
Ü		Anonymous. "Coleridge Metaphysics. A dream" (play)
	2 3	Anonymous. "Le Marchand Ridicule." Opera Comique, St. Germain. 1708
	4	Anonymous. Manuscript of an unidentified play laid in New York City in 1868
	5	Anonymous. <i>The Parent</i> . A play in 5 Acts. (Acts 3 and 4 are missing)
	6	Anonymous. "The Egotist." Comedy. 5 acts. 51 pp. Watermark, 1794
	7	Anonymous. "Mary Stuart." Acts 2-5. 21 pp.
	8	Anonymous. Facsimile of a manuscript of Corpus Christi plays written in the 15 <sup>th</sup> century.
	9	Anonymous. "Nonna Sleeping." Draught. Act I, Scenes 2 and 3. Act II incomplete. Watermark, 1810. 4 pp.
	10	Anonymous. "Free Traders." A musical drama in two acts founded upon the story of "Smugglers and Poachers" in Crabbe's <i>Tales of the Hall.</i> c. 1820. 60
	4.4	pp. Irregular pagination. Watermark, 1821.
	11	Anonymous. "A Big Mistake."
		Anonymous. "A Second Hand Hotel." Negro Act. Property of Billy Welch, San Francisco, Cal., 1874 May 23.
	12	Anonymous. Beginning of Scene 3 from a play. 1 p.

#### **Economics Box**

Anonymous. "Stoppages in the Cloak and Suit Industry". [N.Y.] Typescript, 77 p. Miscellany

Thomas, W.S. Notebook with entries regarding his stock holdings, bank accounts, etc. 1927 Jan 1

#### **Education Box**

Anonymous. "A Class History." Manuscript by graduating high school student, 1885.

Berlstein, George. Exercise book kept in Vienna, Austria schools, 1937-1938

Bethlehem Female Seminary, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania

Bowdoin College, Brunswick, Maine

Cornell University. Class book, 1888

Howard, John. D. 1849. Notes from Dr. Dwight's decisions in debates at Yale College, taken by John Howard, class of 1810. 3 vols.

Manual of School Duties. Manuscript.

Medway, Norfolk County, Massachusetts - Schools

Middlebury College, Middlebury, Vermont

Miscellany

New York Public School #11. Six premiums issued to Walter P. Miller, 1841-1842 for "...regular and punctual attendance with correct deportment and diligent attention to his studies."

Nutting, Mary E. Letter to Alexander Mackenzie on the study of the classics, 1887 Jan 10.

Phillips Academy, Andover, Massachusetts

Prospectus of Dr. Bingham's Institute. 1881. Manuscript.

Robinson, Ellie Bond. French notebook and dictation notebook, 1874

Smith College. Zoology 1 laboratory notebook, illustrated

Stoddard, Nancy Cooley. Writing book containing poems, 1834.

Stevens Institute of Technology, Hoboken, New Jersey

Student certificates of honor. Furman University, 1854 and Prospect Street School, Bridgeport, Conn., 1875

Student's reports (report cards, etc.)

Tamblyn, William Ferguson, 1874-. Variation of quantity in Latin words of common root and same spelling as corresponding to difference in meaning.

Manuscript.

Taylor, Lucien B. School notebook with notes on carpentry.

Thayer, Lois. Vocabulary notebook, 1817. Uxbridge [Mass.?]

Union College, Schenectady, New York

Washburn, Hannah. School exercise book, ca. 1851

Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut

# **Indians Boxes**

Roy	Folder	
<u>Box</u> 1	1	Abnaki – misc.
•	2	Abnaki. Ventromile, Rev. Eugene. Letter to Rev. Jos. M. Finotti.
	3	Apache. – misc.
	4	Aztec – misc.
	5	Betoya – misc.
	6	Caddo. Vocabulary of the Comanche-Caddo and Witchita languages prepared by
	_	Wm. B. Parker
	7	Catawbas. Memoir of the Catawbas by Philip Edward Pearson. [1842?]
	0	Cayuga.  Adams, Warren. Letter of Dec. 2 1889 re: Treaties with the Cayugas.
	8 9	Deed 1807 Dec. 10 to state of N.Y. of reservation, modern copy.
	10	Treaty, 1789 Feb 25, copy
	11	Signatures to treaty with Cayugas at Fort Stanwix, 1790 June 22, modern
	• • •	copy
	12	Treaty, 1795 July 27, copy
	13	Treaties, abstract, copy
	14	Cherokee. – misc.
		(for description of their removal from the South, see letter of 1863 Oct. 18 in
		Catlin, George. Miscellaneous file.)
	15	Hawkins, Benjamin. Letter to Robert Hays, 1790 Jun 5
	16	Richardson, Rev. Wm. "Acct. of Mission to the Cherokees1759"
	17	Ross, John Chief. Letter of Nov. 26, 1845, Dec. 1, 1854
	18	Chiefs Sahalawhe Eastatoc and Bell Keewe. Letter, Nov. 1756 to Gov.
		Dinwiddie of Virginia
	19	Stuart, John. "Observations on the Memorial of the House of Burgesses of
		Virginia." [Dec. 1769] copy.
	20	Chickasaw – misc.
		for description of their removal from the South, see letter of 1863 Oct. 18 in Catlin, George. Miscellaneous file.)
	21	Two letters from the five principal Kings, Chiefs, and Leaders of the
	۷ ۱	Chickasaw Nation to John Sevier, 1797 Sep 20. Typed copies.
		Chippewa (for description of their removal from the South, see letter of 1863 Oct.
		18 in Catlin, George. Miscellaneous file.)
	22	Beach, Wood R. Papers re captivity among the Chippewas, 1843 Jun-Aug
	23	O'Meara, Frederick A. Missions to the Ojibwa Indians, 1848
	24	Choctaws. – misc.
	25	Choctaws. Johnson, R.M. Letter to T.H. Crawford, 1841 Oct. 26
	26	Creeks – misc.
		(for description of their removal from the South, see letter of 1863 Oct.
		18 in Catlin, George. Miscellaneous file.)
	27	Delaware – misc.
	28	Address of Israel Pemberton and other Quakers to the head men of the
		Delawares
	29	Huron. Bruté, S. Dictionnaire Huron Portatif
	30	Iroquois. Propositions made by the Five NationsModern transcript, 64 leaves.
	31	(Moore 23) Iroquois. Papers re: proposed removal to the West and a claim of Ebenezer
	31	Williams.
	32	Mohegan – misc.
	33	Nez Percé. Coon, Homer. Recollections
	34	Ojibway. Cupway, George. Letter to Dr. Barrett, 1851 June.
		For O'Meara, see Chippewa.

- 35 Oneida and Onondaga misc.
- 36 Passamaquoddy misc.
- 37 Seminole misc.
- 38 Seneca misc.
- 39 Seneca. Extract from Cammerhoff and Zeisberger's Journal at Ganechstage in 1750. Transcript.
- 40 Seneca. Message from Seneca chiefs to Members of Congress, n.d.
- 41 Seneca. Treaty with Sir William Johnson, 1764 April 3
- 42 Timuqua misc.
- 43 Unquachog. Pusspatock Settlement, Brookhaven, Long Island.
- 44 Winnegbago. Minnesota Territory
- 2 1 Agreement of Barter and Exchange
  - 2 Captivities. John Gyles memorial, 1689
  - 3 Captivities. Captivity of Joshuah Parrish, 1778-1784
  - 4 Dictionary of the Hudson's Bay Indian language
  - 5 Five Nations. Chapin, Israel. Letter, 1779 July 1
  - 6 King Philip's War 1675-1676
  - 7 Language. Ms. Notes on Indian linguistics made by Wallace Tooker, 1897 Sept 8
  - 8 List of prisoners retained by Indians, 1783 Aug
  - 9 McCrea, Jane. "A Legend of the Revolution," by Judge Macdonald of Brockville.
  - 10-11 Miscellaneous
  - 12 O'Hara, James. Estimate of Indian Goods...for ensuing treaty, Jan. 26, 1795
  - 13 Petition of Thomas Danforth of Dorchester to adopt two Indian children
  - 14 Rafinesque, C.S.
  - 15 Rosencrantz, Nicholas. Letter of 1792 July 7 and 19
  - 16 Ruins, Gila Riva, N.M. Photostat
  - 17 Schoolcraft, Henry R. see "Wallum Olum"
  - 18 Sign Writing
  - 19 Sitting Bull
  - 20 Six Nations Canada, Govt. T. Haldimand, 1784 Oct 25 treaty
  - 1 Six Nations Parrish, Jasper. 1817 account of expenses on journey to Washington
  - 22 Six Nations Treaty at Johnstown, March 9, 1778
  - 23 Treaties
  - 24 "Wallum Olum"
  - Wheelock, John. Letter to Benjamin West, 1787 Sep 7
  - Willard, Josiah. Letter of 1725 Sep 17 to Col. Schuyler
  - 27 Connecticut
  - 28 Massachusetts
  - 29 New York. 1803 letter to David and Thomas Ogden re: claim to Rapid Plan Island
  - 30 New York. Treaties, photographic prints
  - 31 New York. Letters from "The Friends," 1822-1826; neg. and pos. stats.
  - 32 Oregon, Logan, William, Indian agent.
  - 33 Pennsylvania. Fort Harmar Treaty, 1789
  - 34 Texas, 1850; 1860

#### **Literature Boxes**

- 1 1 Adams, Samuel Hopkins. Excess Baggage. Typescript
  - 2 Baldwin, John Denison. Letters from Henry O. Houghton et al. regarding international copyright, 1868
  - Barry, Mother Dorthea. Introductory Essay to her thesis: The Pilgrimage of the Soul, 1931. Typescript.
  - Bay, J. Christian. The Mystery of the Irish Crown Jewels. Typescript, 29 p.
  - 2 Broadhurst, Thomas W. Tha'ar She Bloo-o-os, A Whaler's Log. Carbon typescript, 33 p.
  - Brownell, William C. The Art of Instinct. A chapter of his book French Traits. Original MS, 24 p.
  - 3 Cressy, Will M. The Detective Story. Typescript, 23 p.
  - 3 Anonymous. Histoire de l'ingenieux Don Quichotte De La Manche. Manuscript.
  - Doherty, V. J. P. "Hemingway of Spain, 1936" Typescript, 12 p. with manuscript corrections. Poem "Memories of the Great, Ernest Hemingway, in Spain, 1936"
  - 3 Draper, Muriel. An account of an airplane trip, New York to Boston. Manuscript, 14 leaves.
  - Drake, Angelina L. Translation of *Paul and Virginia* by Bernardin de Saint-Pierre. Manuscript.
  - Fisher, Dorothy Canfield. "An Escape-thought." A short sketch of the career of Emma Hart Willard. Holograph and typescript.
  - 6 Gaelic Languages. A brief account of the Gaelic Tree Alphabet
  - 6 Harper & Bros., Publishers. Correspondence of its editors, principally Eugene F. Saxton. 1930s.
  - 6 Humphries, Al. "Nannette." Typescript short story.
  - Hutchings, A.B. "Invention the Essence of all the Arts." Holograph abstract from a papers entitled "An Essay on Science and Art as Related to Poetry, to Prophecy, and to the Hebrew Restoration in the 'Last Days'". 8 p.
  - Jones, Mrs. W.G. (Julia A. Wagstaff). Autobiographical sketch, 1875; diary for October to December, 1859; letters 1841-1896; notes and miscellaneous material on the stage and drama in the United States. 2 copy books and 35 items.
  - 8 Kernahan, Coulson. "Dream in the Night", a fantasy. Author's holograph ms. 9 p.
  - 8 Kidder, Edward E. "From Greenland's Icy Mountains." Carbon typescript of novelette, 106 p.
  - 8 Kleinschmidt, F.E. Lecture explaining the Carnegie Alaska-Siberia Motion Pictures. 1912. Mimeographed copy, 24 leaves with program.
- Maas, Edgar. Address before the Literarischer Verein of New York on the history of his novel, *Don Pedro and the Devil*, 1954 June 18. In German. Typescript, 25 p. with collateral papers.
  - 2 Matthews, J. Brander. "Matthew Arnold and the Drama." Manuscript, signed with corrections and emendations. 46 p. 1919?
  - Monahan, Michael. James Clarence Mangan and Thomas Osborne Davis. Lecture, 19 p. Published in revised from under the title, "A Group of Irish Poets" (The Forum, Vol. 48, 1912).
  - 4 P, T. T. "On the Penalty of Death." Manuscript essay left in the Astor Library, July 1877.
  - 5 Miscellaneous
  - Rich, Benjamin (Tiemann, B.J.) Lecture on Dante's Inferno, Purgatory, and Paradise to accompany motion pictures. 1911-1912. Includes programs and cue sheet.
  - 8 Sanders, Adam Achad. Autobiography and other essays.
  - 9 Schell, Edward Paul. School Life at Jackson. 1872
  - 10 Schuler, J. Henry. Notebook

- 11 Shaw, Rosemary Vincent. Letters and postcards received.
- 12 Anonymous. "Suffer Little Children"
- 13 Sinclair, May. Four miscellaneous pieces.
- 14 Webster, R. Commonplace book, 1775.
- 15 Werner, Max. Three essays. Typescripts with emendations.
- 16 Yezierska, Anzia. "Shut Out." Typescript short story

## Magic Box

Abano, Pietro di. Conjurations for Each Day of the Week. [Petrus, de Abano, ca. 1250-ca. 1315.]

Anonymous. "Patter for Spirit Hand," etc., being notes for presentation of magic acts. Typescript, 44 p.

Bellhouse, William Dawson. A Complete System of Magic. Ca. 1852. Manuscript Ellison, Saram Richard. Scrapbook (disbound). "What They Say About M.M.M.M.M..."

And collection of autographs of magicians, prestidigitators, etc.

Faustens, D. Johannis. Miracul Kunst-und-Wunder-Buch. Passau, 1612. With medal in separate envelope. [Faust, d. ca. 1540.]

Hoffmann, Professor, 1839-1919. (pseud.) Magical mems. [no. 1-3] Ms. Notebooks of A.J. Lewis. London [188-?] 3 vols.

Houdini, Harry. Letters to V.H. Paltsits, etc.

#### **Mathematics Box**

- Anonymous. Observationes ad Theoriam rectarum parallelarum Gandae nuper editae (a J.K.F. Hauff) censuram trajectinam. (ln ms.) n.p. (1819?) 23 p. Cover title: Geometriae fundamenta solida. Microfilmed: \*ZV-OEG p.v. 1, no. 13
- 2 Anonymous. Vulgar fractions, n.d. 6 p.
- 3 Dean, Theodore. Algebra notebook, 1879 Feb 10. 33 p.
- 4 Hannigan, Stephen T. Simple Arithmetic. February 1929
- 5 Maestlin, M. "Tabula motus horarii (1586?)
- 6 Miscellaneous
- Mitchel, James. Lectures delivered in Peru on money, mathematics, weights and measures, etc. In Spanish.
- 8 Rutgers, Anthony B. and Casimer Theodore Goerck. Surveying book begun 1787 Nov 1
- 9 Singh, Avadhesh Narayan. "The Hindu Arabic Numerals." Typescript prepared between 1926-1934. 98 p. 11 plates.

#### **Medicine Box**

Aspinwall, William, M.D. Statement of account against Mrs. Sarah Dana. 1773 Dec. Autopsy. Analysis of remains of child of Mrs. Mathilda Carhart, Washington Co., New Jersey. Dr. Joseph S Cook attending physician. Brought by Dr. Wilkinson, Saturday April 24, 1869

Clarke, George. Notes on medical lectures by Doctors Benjamin Rush and Benjamin Barton.

Cullen, William, M.D. A Syllabus of Lectures Upon the Nervous System delivered in the University of Edinburgh. Anno Domini 1768-1769

Glasgow, Maude, M.D. Letters relative to her internship in Boston hospitals, etc. Gout, neuralgia, etc.

Gynecology

Home remedies. Two receipt books.

King, David. Of the Sympathy of the Parts of the Human Body. 1836?

Lyon, George W. Notes taken on lectures on human physiology. 1857.

Malaria

McClellan, Samuel. Statement of account against Henry A. Wise for medical services for his daughter, 1840 June 10.

Medical autographs

Miscellaneous

Ramsay, Alexander, M.D. D.S. nominating Dr. Clement J. Adams of Limerick, Maine to membership in the Anatomical Society Institute. Surgeon's Square, Edinburgh, 1798.

Recipes

Rush, Benjamin. "Observations on The Cause & Cure of The Tetanus" 1786. Swan, Sam. The Limit of Attenuation: where is it? Practical cases; high potencies in homeopathy. New York, 187?

Turner, C.H. A thesis on malaria written by C.H. Turner for the degree of Dr. of Medicine in the University of New York, Session 1869-1870

University of the State of New York. College of Physicians and Surgeons. Cards. Walsh, Groesbeck. Correspondence, 1908 Feb-Aug regarding yellow fever in Nicaragua. Includes photographs.

Water cures and baths. Several pieces relative to European baths and watering places. 1906?

Waterhouse, Benjamin. Fragment of a letter relative to the transfer of the Harvard Medical School from Cambridge to Boston and the establishment of the professorship of Clinical Medicine in 1810. [1810]

Wells, Horace

## **Philology Box**

Alice Vanderbilt Morris Collection on Artificial Languages (letters and other documents in or relating to Esperanto, Ido, etc. removed from books in the Morris Collection. Christen, Arnold. Letters received relating to lectures, etc. on Esperanto, 1909-1912. Gill, James J. Notes on Lingua Eloheca

## **Poetry Box**

- 1 1 Ackley, A. H.
  - 2 Adams, Marguerite Janvrin
  - 3 Alfiro, Alfred Phillips
  - 4 Allinson, Brent Don
  - 5 Anderson, James Blythe
  - 6 Armstrong, Mary
  - 7 Bacon, Leonard
  - 8 Barker, Shirley
  - 9 Barnard, Mary
  - 10 Benet, Laura
  - 11 Benson, B. J.
  - 12 Benson, Mary Josephine
  - 13 Bolton, Sarah T. (Sarah Tittle), 1814-1893
  - 14 Bond, Judith
  - 15 Bulkeley, Peter (neg. stats)
  - 16 Bynner, Witter
  - 17 Charades
  - 18 Charleston, S.C. Account of affair of honour ....
  - 19 Clover Leaves. Manuscripts of poems published in Clover Leaves. Philadelphia, 1885
  - 20 Colum, Padraic
  - 21 Commins, Virginia Kent
  - 22 Cone, Helen Gray (autograph only)

- 23 Congdon, Charles T. (Charles Taber), 1821-1891
- 24 Cooke, Edmund Vance
- 25 Crampton, Emeline Jenks
- Cumming, John Palmer (poems written while in the A.E.F. during World War I)
- 27 Deane, Louise Colburn. Poems on the Taunton River with etchings by Winthrop Evarts Deane.
- 28 De Ford, Miriam Allen
- 29 Dodge, Mary Mapes
- 30 Dodson, Owen
- 31 Dudley, Frank Elijah
- 32 Dyer, Sidney
- 2 1 English 18<sup>th</sup> century poetry anthology
  - 2 Eno, Joel H.
  - 3 Euring, Rudolph F.
  - 4 Ferrill, Thomas H.
  - 5 Field, Buelah
  - 6 Flaccus, W. Kimball
  - 7 Fletcher, John Gould, 1886-1950
  - 8 Flood, Dora Flick
  - 9 Ford, Blanche Butler
  - 10 French poetry
  - 11 Gill, James J.
  - 12 Glicksman, Abraham. Includes letter from Bertrand Russell.
  - 13 Goretsky, M.
  - 14 Greenhood, David
  - 15 Griffiths, Anna
  - 16 [Hall, Herbert Byng] Hall's Requiem 1863
  - 17 Harmon, Catherine
  - 18 Henderson, Daniel
  - 19 Herald, Leon S.
  - 20 Herod, William P.
  - 21 Hickey, Agnes MacCarthy (poem on the NYPL, 1933)
  - 22 Hines, Edna Greene
  - 23 Hoffman, Fred
  - 24 Howard, Robert, Bishop of Elphin, 1683-1740
  - 25 Hungarian Poetry
  - 26 Hurlbut, John E.
  - Jack, Peter Monro

3

- 2 Johnson, Geoffrey
- 3 Kavanagh, Peter
- 4 Kemp, Harry
- 5 Kerntopf, Karl
- 6 Kilmer, Aline
- 7 Knouse, Amelia C
- 8 Koues, Louise Winthrop
- 9 Larsson, Raymond E. F.
- 10 Lehman, John
- 11 Lord, William Wilberforce
- 12 McDowd, Kennie
- 13 Mak. Cora
- 14 Marzano, Paul
- 15 Matthews, Marietta
- 16 Megahan, Anna Margaret
- 17 Montgomery, James
- 18 Moody, William Vaughn (photostats)
- 19 Morehouse, George Pierson

- 20 Morgan, Harold
- 21 Nathan, Robert
- 22 Newcomb. Edith Turner
- 23 Newman, Louis I.
- 24 Nicholl, Louise Townsend
- 25 Odell. Andrew Jackson
- 4 Paddison, Geroge 1
  - 2 3 Palmer, Winthrop
  - Pankiw, Michael
  - 4 Peschman, Oscar
  - 5 Pinkney, E.C.
  - 6 Pyle, William J.
  - 7 Radtke, Florence L.
  - 8 Recht, Charles
  - 9 Redman, G.E.
  - 10 Reed, John
  - Reese, Lizette Woodworth 11
  - 12 Ridge, Lola
  - 13 Roberts, A. Sydney
  - 14 Robertson, William Parish
  - 15 Roche, J. J.
  - 16 Rodgers, Irene F.
  - 17 Rosenthal, Henry L.
  - 18 Russo, Armand H.
  - 19 Sanftleben, Alfred, 1871-1960
  - 20 Silverman, Walter H.
  - 21 Smith, Caroline Parker
  - 22 Stecher, Gilbert E.
  - 23 Stickney, Helen F.
  - 24 Stone, Isabel
  - 25 St. John, Margaret
  - 26 Thomas, Dylan
  - 27 Thomas, Edith M.
  - 28 Thomas, Margaret Loring
  - Thurston, Charlotte 29
  - 30 Tisdale, Phebe Alden
  - 31 Tobey, Samuel
  - 32 Tucker, John, Sir
  - 33 Vries, Matthias de
  - 34 Waldron, William Watson
  - 35 Wickham, H.
  - 36 Williams, Oscar
  - 37 Winslow, Margaret E.
  - 38 Winters, Robert
  - 39 Winters, Yvor
  - 40 Wittlin, Joseph
  - 41 Wolfe, James
  - Woodworth, James 43
- 5 Miscellaneous and Unidentified

## **Religion Boxes**

## Box 1 Subjects (except Churches)

The Bible

The Bible - Russian Bible Society

The Bible – Newspaper clippings

The Bible – Commentary in Latin on Latin text of Genesis

The Bible – Bertram Hall. "The Book of 'The Revelation' in Prophesy and History: an exposition with historical summaries and notes on the Prophetic Times."

Typescript, 49 p.

The Bible – Copy of portions of The Bible, removed from log book of the

Independence, 1841, as kept by Charles Bradstreet.

Catechisms – German

Clergy – Great Britain

Clergy – Great Britain (Myers Collection)

Gnosticism (newspaper clippings)

Loutrel, A.M. Notes on Dr. [Samuel Hulbreart?] Turner's lectures on Colossians,

Philippians, Galatians, and Hebrews. 63 p. (Missing from folder 6/29/06)

Miscellaneous

Missionaries - Autographs

**Prayers** 

Popery. "A Table of Scriptures against Popery," 2 p. 1690

Spiritualism

Woodrow Mss. Notes of search of Woodrow Mss. Vols 13-22, 1885

Writings

Writings – Inge, W.R. "The Future of Christian Missions." Author's original mss, 8p.

Writings - Shinnall, R.C. Three letters addressed to James Lenox relating to

Shinmall's religious writings, 1866.

Writings – A warning and prophetic vision of Joseph Brantnal... 2p.

### Box 2 Churches

American Bible Society

American Church Union

**Baptist Church** 

British and Foreign Bible Society. Borrow, George (1803-1881). Correspondence 1833-1840.

**Christian Science** 

Church of England. Episcopal Declaration 1557. Facsimile.

Congregational Church

German Evangelical Church. Zoar German Evangelical Church, Stewardsville, Posey County, Indiana. Protocol Book, 1860-1905.

Lutheran Church

Methodist Church. John L. Locke. Sunday School Class book, 1850-1852.

Presbyterian Church. Message from the Presbyterian Church at Sahananpur, India to the Presbyterian Church, Lexington, Massachusetts. 3p. In Persian and Roman characters with English translation.

Protestant Episcopal Church. List of material in the MSS Div., 1970 and facsimiles of documents of British and American clergymen, 1753-1826.

Roman Catholic Church. Franciscans, Bridgettine Sisters of Rome, encyclical of Pope Leo XII.

Seventh Day Adventists. Letters, 1923-1926

Société Centrale Protestante d'Evangélisation en France

### **Quakers (Society of Friends) Miscellaneous Collection Box**

- 1 "Innocency Vindicated" Testimony on behalf of George Keith, 1695 Society of Friends, Rhode Island.
  - Extracts from Reports of Quarterly and Monthly Meetings.
- England: Hertford, 1815.
- 3 Massachusetts: Dartmouth, Ipswich, Nantucket, Sandwich,
  - Swansey, Westport. 1761-1825, n.d.
- 4 Rhode Island: Newport, South Kingston, Smithfield, 1755-1827, n.d.
- 5 Gould, Stephen [of Newport, RI], Gould family and related material. Letters, 1804-1866, n.d.
- 6 Lawton, Isaac [of Portsmouth, RI]. Letters from William Hunt, etc. 1768-1884.
- 7 Miscellany
- Wintringham, John. Marriage certificate between Wintringham and Hannah Coverdill. Holderness County of York, England, 1773.
- 9 Rotch, E. Signed statement.
- 10 Quaker Dream. Philadelphia, 1757.
- 11 Martin, Joseph. Note to the Overseers of of the Monthly Meeting of Friends
- 12 Lindley, Jacob. Letter
- 13 Hunt, Priscilla. Discourse, 1824
- 14 Freelove, Frans J. Letter, 1875 Aug 30
- 15 Drinker, Henry. Two letters to Henry Drinker, 1793, 1802
- 16 Brown, William. Philadelphia
- 17 Banister, S.
- 18 England
- 19 New York Flushing. 1657 Dec.27. Remonstrance of the inhabitants of Vlissingen (Flushing) to Director General Petrus Stuyvesant against his persecution of the Quakers.
- Sole [Soule], George. Document 1755 Apr 17. Certification as a Quaker, of George Sole [Soule] of Oblong, Dutchess Co., New York, presumably for exemption from military duty.
- 21 Miscellaneous and undated
- Parnell, Joseph and John Gratton, and others. Letters of Quakers, with verses, [1650]-1777. Transcripts.
- 23 Friends New York Flushing. John Bowne. Photostats.
- 24 Unidentified sermon.
- 25 Parker, Marinus
- Brown, Allan R. Paul the Sower the Epistle to the Romans, its purpose and meaning. Lectures, 1930-1931. 95 pp. Typed with author's corrections.

#### **Mormon Miscellaneous Collection Box**

- 1 "Mormonism Unveiled" essay with cover letter and poem by Sara Melissa Ingersoll, 1899. Concerns authorship of the *Book of Mormon*.
- 2 "First Half Century of Mormonism" by Charles L. Woodward, 1880. 8 manuscript items removed from scrapbook. Scrapbook available (\*Z-1862)
- 3 Correspondence and notes of Robert Patterson, 1879-1880 regarding the authorship of the *Book of Mormon*.
- 4 Zahnd, John. Essay on Mormonism. Carbon typescript.
- Holograph transcripts of two articles on Sidney Rigdon which appeared in the Standard, July 29 and August 5, 1876
- 6 Miscellaneous

#### Science Boxes - Individuals

Arctowski, Henryk. L'enchainement des variations climatique.

Brogniart, Adolphe Théodore, 1801-1876

Brogniart, Alexandre, 1770-1847

Brosius, F.X. Détermination de la latitude et du tems vrai d'apres deux hauteurs du soleil ou d'une étoile et de l'intervalle de l'observation. Microfilmed: \*ZV-OEG p.v. 1, no. 2.

Chaptal, Jean Antoine

Drioton, A. Etudes sur le Phylloxera. 24 p.

Dumas, Jean-Baptiste, 1800-1884

Emmons, Ebenezer, 1799-1863

Engelmann, George, 1809-1887

Gernsback, Hugo. The Impact of Science Fiction on World Progress. Address before 10<sup>th</sup> World Science Fiction Convention. Chicago, 1952 Aug 30.

Giunta, Biagio. Relazione...per il Convigno di Studi sul Petrolio...1958

Godfrey, Harry. Correspondence, accounts, articles, etc. 1923-1928 relative to his photographic work.

Helmholtz, Hermann von.

Hoff, J. von.

Holden, Edward Singleton, 1846-1914

Humboldt, Alexander von, 1769-1859. Photostats.

2 Kirchoff, G.R.

Kittredge, Henry Grattan. Letters to Henry G. Kittredge, Editor of *The Textile World*, Boston, Mass. relative to African Limbless Cotton, 1897-1899. Also newspaper and magazine articles on the subject.

Koch, Robert

Ladenburg, Albert

Laurence, A. A.L.S., 1859

McAllen, Lawrence, Jr. Material relating to "Loadstone" and other writings on magnetic fields.

Meyer, Victor.

Mignet, François Auguste Marie Alexis. Review of the life and works of Friedrich Wilhelm Joseph von Schelling. English translation. From the Bancroft Collection.

Muirhead, J.H.H. Letters, 1934-1938, to Muirhead in response to requests for material to aid him in preparing a map of Congressional districts of the U.S.

Roy, Radhaprusad. An account of the different geographical systems taught in Hindu writings. 1828 June 3. 20 p.

Vogdes, Anthony Wayne, 1843-1923. Indications of surviving correspondence through letters so notes in books making up his library.

Wislienius, Johannes.

Wöhler, Friedrich

Wurtz, Wolf

Webber, Wesley. Correspondence, etc. of Lewis Sayre Burchard, 1927-1928, relating chiefly to oil well drilling inventions of Wesley Webber.

Yewdale, Merton S. The Origin of the Human Race. Author's ms. 1938

## Science Boxes - Subjects

3 Aeronautics-general

Aeronautics - Hindenburg (airship) log

Agassiz Zoological Club, Harvard University

Agriculture

Astronomy - The Rutherford Transit of Columbia College. 1887.

Atomic Energy

Botany - Mary Minot, et al.

Horses

Lapidary - Mrs. Ashforth on jade elephants

Miscellaneous

Photography. Henry F. Raess.

## Slavery Box

1 1 Miscellaneous

2 Miscellaneous

#### **Societies Box**

Society of the Cincinnati

Society of the Cincinnati – Connecticut. Newspaper notices of the meetings of the

Connecticut Society of the Cincinnati at Hartford and New Haven, 1784-1804.

Transcripts by W.C. Ford from the Monitor and Connecticut Courant.

American Antiquarian Society

American Ethnological Society. Amended constitution. 1850 Apr 20

American Institute of Graphic Arts

American Institute of Social Service. Correspondence, 1907

American Library Association

American Society in London

Freemasonry

Hunters Fraternity of America. Autographed menu

Irish Society

National Municipal League correspondence, 1941

Society of the Army of the Cumberland. Correspondence of Maj. John Tweedale,

Treasurer, 1897-1905

Tau Epsilon Mu / Epsilon Mu. Report of the Committee on the Revision of the By-

laws, July 1967

## **Sports Box**

- 1 Baseball Knickerbocker Baseball Club. Material relating to the early history of the club. Typescripts. (on microfilm)
  - Baseball Acts of incorporation for the Knickerbocker, Yorkville, Black Joke, Empire and Eagle Base Ball Clubs. Offprints. (Knickerbocker material is on microfilm)
  - Baseball Mills, Abraham G. (photostats of items from AG Mills papers re origins of baseball)
  - 5 Baseball Miscellaneous
  - 6 Cock fighting (photostats)
  - 7 Cycling
  - 8 Sprinting Seward, George. Letter and clippings.
  - 9 Sports 1898-1948 (scrapbook of clippings)
- X-1 Star Base Ball Club. Resolution, 1865, and photograph. Resolution, 1865, on the death of Horace Frederick Merwin, a member of the club.

#### **Theater Boxes**

1 1 Actor's Fund of America 2 Allen, Ruth C. 3 Anderson Garland 4 Anderson, John Murray 5 Atkinson, Charles F. 6 Barnum, Phineas Taylor 7 Becks, George 8 Benchley, Robert Charles Bickerton, Joseph P. 9 10 Blackburn, Dorothy 11 Bodley, Ronald 12 Cable, Maria B. 13 Craig, Gordon - photostats 14 Dillingham, Charles 15 Drury Lane, Theatre Royal 16 Dukes, Ashley 17 Dumont, Frank 18 **Emerson Collection** 19 Fishbein, Frieda. Letters received, 1926-1931? 2 1 Ford, Hugh. Letters from authors, dramatists, and stage figures, including Rex Beach, Arnold Bennett, Hall Caine, Richard Harding Davis, Charles Dillingham, Charles Frohman, Peter B. Kyne, Channing Pollock, Booth Tarkington, and others. 47 pieces. 2 Fisher, Lynn 3 Franken, Rose 4 Frohman, Daniel 5 Gilchrist, William F. 6 Gouge, George E. 7 Heine, Arthur 8 Hogan, James F. 9 Italien, Theatre Royal (Paris, France). Account book 1831 Sep - 1834 Mar 10 Jones, Henry Arthur. Correspondence with R.C. Carton, 1905 11 Kelly, Mrs. N.T. Kintzing, Frank T. 12 13 Lambs, The 3 1 Latouche, John 2 La Verne, Lucille 3 Liebler, Theodore A. 4 Locke, Robinson, Collection 5 Swinny, Owen Mac 6 Mandelstam, Abraham 7 Mann. Erich 8 Marble, Mary 9 Mayo, Frank 10 Niven, Philip (?). Accounts, 1927-1930, of various theatrical productions. 4 1 **Players Collection** 2 Power, Tyrone 3 Radio (Broadcasting) 4 Rial, Louise 5 Rice, John 6 Robson, Stuart

- 4 7 School for Scandal (program of the production at the Little Theatre, New York, with autographs of the cast)
  - 8 Stead Collection
  - 9 Stein, Moses
  - 10 Stillman, Henry
  - "Success Story" Photostats of letters Sweyd Collection 11
  - 12
  - Theatre Arts Letters 13
  - 14 Theatre (Europe) - Biography
  - 15
  - Theatre (United States) Pennsylvania. Bijou County, Pittsburgh. Theatre (United States) 19<sup>th</sup> Century. Reminiscences of an unidentified actor, 16 commenting on the personalities and careers of Charles Henry Eaton, Edward Eddy, and Junius Booth.
  - Tucker, [Samuel M.?] 17
  - Wallack, James William 18
- 5 1-4 Miscellaneous

#### **World War I Boxes**

- 1 Letters and postcards to Thomas Hastings, 1916-1918
  - 2 Community letter sent to the Bristol boys in the armed services in France. 1918 June 26.
  - Jameson, Mary Ethel. Letters, 1918-1919, while serving with the American Red Cross in France, with the A.E.F.
  - 4 Letters to Victor Hugo Paltsits from soldiers.
  - 5 Letter from Fred De Vose, a soldier in France, 1918 Sep 22
  - 6 Letters to Helen L. Fairchild from England
  - 7-9 Miscellaneous
- NYPL Staff News. Separate numbers relating to war service of the staff, etc.
  - 2 Postcard of Malvina Hoffman's poster Serbia.
  - 3 U.S. Army A.E.F. Battle orders issued to the First Battalion, 356<sup>th</sup> Infantry, 11 September 1918, initial attack on the St. Mihiel salient. 9 pp. photostat negatives. Accompanied by a letter of presentation by John Dykes, Dec. 4, 1953.
  - 4 Bulldozer VI-X Williams College, class of 1918 letter: "U.S.S. Henderson Incident." Reminiscences: "Nursemaid to the German Armistice Commission."
  - 5 Autograph album of staff of U.S. Base Hospital 33, Portsmouth, England
  - Notebook of John H. Carney, Army Heavy Artillery School, AEF, Specialists Division, Telephone Section, Angers, France, 1918.
  - 7 Miscellaneous
- Postcards, chiefly picture postcards, sent by officers and soldiers in the Austro-Hungarian army.

#### **World War II Boxes**

- 1 Dunbar, John L. Reminiscences of an American bombardier.
  - Stutler, Boyd. "I Saw the Surrender." Account of the signing of the Japanese surrender terms on board the U.S.S. Missouri, 1945 September 2. Author's manuscript with revisions and directions to the printer. 8p. plus 1 L.S.
  - Holland, Dudlely. History of the 1<sup>st</sup> G.P.A. regional team. Braunschweig, 1945. New York Times. Correspondence in response to articles published in the Sunday Magazine supplement: "We shall hate or we shall fail" by Rex Stout, Jan. 14. "Hate is moral poison" by Dr. Walter R. Bowie, Jan. 31.
  - 4 National Archives (US). Germany Surrenders Unconditionally. Published facsimiles of documents.
  - National Archives (US). The end of the war in the Pacific. 1945. Surrender documents in facsimile.
  - 6 Bennett, William S. Papers re his work in promotion of war loans. Approx. 55 pieces.
  - 7 Martin, Alice Beaumont. Memoir of her experiences in France, Spain, and Portugal in 1940. Written in 1940 or 1941.
- 2 1 Miscellaneous
  - 2 Miscellaneous
  - 3 Letters from soldiers
  - 4 Nellie M. McFarland
  - 5 History of Yank's South Japan Bureau
  - 6 Letters from German Prisoners of War, 1943 (photostats)
  - 7 Ration books
  - Script of the broadcast opening the exhibition "Words at War" at the New York Public Library, June 18, 1943. 7p.
  - 9 United Nations
  - 10 Massacre of prisoners of war at Neukirchen-Balbini, May 1945 with photographs
- 3 1 Letters from Czechoslovakia
  - 2 Letters from Denmark
  - 3 Letters from England
  - 4 Letters from England (Hannah Cohen to Rupert Joseph re postwar England)
  - 5 Letters from France
  - 6 Letters from France
- 4 1 Letters from Great Britain
  - 2 Letters from Holland
  - 3 Letters from Norway
  - 4 Letters from Norway
  - 5 Letters from Scotland
  - 6 Letters from Sweden

# **Miscellaneous Subjects Box**

- 1 1 American Revolution
  - 2 Andamanese vocabulary
  - 3 Cats in The New York Public Library
  - 4 Cotton Kittredge, Hull & Co., Boston
  - 5 Hessians in the American Revolution notes, clippings
  - 6 Jews Celebrities. Page of facsimile autographs
  - 7 Juvenilia cut-paper work in child's hand-made book
  - 8 Lotteries
  - 9 Marriage Banns
  - 10 Memorial Day holiday
  - 11 Mothers' Day International Association
  - 12 Negroes
  - 13 Papermaking. Letter by Col. B.P. Johnson, Great Exhibition, London, 1862 Aug 15
  - 14 Poker
  - 15 Portland Vase
  - 16 Sons of the American Revolution / Sons of the Revolution
  - 17 Women